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Wooldridge, John

From: Wooldridge, John
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 9:46 AM
To: Missler, Travis; Moorman, Patty
Subject: FW: 115989 Thomas Jr. Moving Reimbursement

Hello Patty and Travis, 
 
Please reach out to Thomas Jr. regarding the $1,000 warrant.  We have the warrant at the District (arrived Thursday 
night but needed entered into REAL OS).  Sam Weeks should have it (although Kimber might have it on her 
desk).  Please coordinate getting the warrant hear at D5 and getting it to Thomas.  Let me know if you would like 
anything from D5.  Thanks! 
 
Respectfully, 
 
John R. Wooldridge 
Real Estate Administrator 
ODOT District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
D: 1.740.323.5427  C: N/A  
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov  

 
 

From: Wooldridge, John  
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 9:38 AM 
To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: 115989 Thomas Jr. Moving Reimbursement 
 
Hello Kimber, 
 
Please do not take the warrant to him and you do not need to respond.  I will ask CO to reach out and make the 
arrangements.  CO will handle the parcel ‘without D5 assistance unless they ask’ and we need to respect that 
request.  Thanks for letting me know that he reached out and provided feedback. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
John R. Wooldridge 
Real Estate Administrator 
ODOT District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
D: 1.740.323.5427  C: N/A  
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov  
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From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 9:28 AM 
To: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: 115989 Thomas Jr. Moving Reimbursement 
 
Morning JR: 
 
I received a call from Thomas Jr. concerning a phone call he got from Travis.  Travis 
wanted to meet Thomas and told him he was going to bring him the move 
reimbursement check.  Thomas did not like the way Travis spoke “down to him”, he also 
stated he felt disrespected.  He is working in the Buckeye Lake area and asked if I could 
bring the warrant to him for $1000? 
 
I wanted to check with you before I responded with a yes.  Thomas wants to meet me at 
TC Market in Thornville at noon. 
 
Please advise. 
 
Regards, 
 
Kimber L. Heim 
Realty Specialist Manager 
ODOT – District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, OH  43030 
Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell:  740-814-0708 
FAX:  740-323-5125 

 
 


